From: Ryan Mulhall

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Subject: Deed and Real Estate Contract memo for PR-2024-011198 / 1509 Jesus ownership
Date: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:21:06 AM

Attachments: subject-real estate contract-filed.pdf

2021083895.pdf

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

Good morning Jay, thanks for the phone call about this project. I've attached the deed and
memo for the ownership history on this project.

So Diana Sandoval is shown as the owner in GIS, and owns the property through a Real Estate
Contract Memo, but doesn't have a deed in the system for ownership.

Liz Lauren LLC owns the property by the most recent deed in system but considered it sold by
real estate contract.

We have LOAs from both owners allowing us to work as agent, Diana's is under Misc.
Documents in ABQ-Plan.

Hope this helps clarify things. Cheers,
Ryan M

CSI - Cartesian Surveys, Inc.

PO Box 44414

Rio Rancho NM 87174
(p)505-896-3050 (Extension 107)
(f)505-891-0244
www.cartesiansurveys.com

Email: cartesianryan@gmail.com
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MEMORANDUM OF REAL ESTATE CONTRACT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF REAL ESTATE CONTRACT is made and entered into this 15th of February, 2024
and between DIANA C. SANDOVAL-GURROLA, an unmarried woman whose address is: 1337 Gerald
Ave SE, Albuquerque, NM 87106 ("Purchaser”) and between LIZ LAUREN LLC, a New Mexico Limited

Liability Company, whose address is: P.O. Box 3552, Albuquerque, NM 87190 (the "Seller"), under the
certain Real Estate Contract (the "Contract") dated February 15, 2024. Under the terms of the Contract, the Seller conveyed
to Purchaser a contract purchaser's interest in equitable title to the following described real estate:

Lot numbered Five (5) and Lot numbered Six (6) in Block numbered Two (2) of the Gregorio
and Rafael Addition, to the City of Albuquerque, New Mexico as the same are shown and
designated on the Map of said Addition, filed in the Office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo
County, New Mexico, and Ex-officio recorded of Bernalillo County, on the 24th day of July 1906,
in Map Book C2, folio 32 and refiled September 4, 1911 in Map Book C1 folio 52.

The Memorandum shall be recorded in the real estate records of Bernalillo County, New Mexico, to place the public on
notice of the existence of the Contract and the conveyance by the Seller of the above described real estate to purchaser
pursuant to the tenms of the Contract,

The Contract and Contract documents escrowed therewith are escrowed at: SUNWEST ESCROW, LC, P.O. BOX 36371,
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87176-6371

Said documents include a Warranty Deed from Seller to Purchaser and a Special Warranty Deed from Purchaser to Seller.
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first above written,

SE!jER: LIZ REN, LLC

BY: GARY BERNIER
Managing Member

DOVAL-GURROLA

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
: )ss.
COUNTY OF SANDOVAL )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on Februa; 4 by Gary Bernier, Managing Member, on behalf of

Liz Lauren, LLC, a New Mexico Limited Liability Company.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MY COMMISHONATRPRUBLIC
Albert David Martinez Notary Publi¢
Commission No. 1025100
April 15, 2026
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF SANDOVAL )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on February 15, 20 iana C. Sandoval-Gurrola, an unmarried
woman,
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: -
Notary Pfiblic
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC
Albert David Martinez
Commission No. 1025100

April 18, 2026
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WARRANTY DEED

Sharon Lopez, a single woman

, for consideration paid, grant

Liz Lauren LLC

to
whose address is PO Box 3552 Albuquerque, NM 87190
the following described real estate in Bernalillo ' County, New Mexico:

Lots numbered Five (5) and Six (6) in Block numbered Two (2) of the
Gregorio and Rafael Addition, to the City of Albuquerque, New Mexico as
the same are shown and designated on the Map of said Addition, filed in
the Office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New Mexico, and Ex-
officio recorder of Bernalillo County, on the 24t day of July 1906. In Map
Book C2, folio 32 and refiled September 4, 1911 in Map Book C1 folio 52

With the address of 1509 Jesus SE NW Albuquerque, NM 87102
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with warranty covenants.

Witness hand and seal this &q day of ma.k\A) , 2()&1_.

%ﬂ(m A Lb“Qg’J (Seal) : (Seal)
(Seal) ‘ (Seal)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
. . ) ss.
COUNTY oF _Berralillo )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on M ay . 29 , ZO.Q_L,

[

by < \Warou lopez.
AN
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(Sek NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW MEXIOO
| P ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR CORPORATION
FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on
, 20
by
(NAME OF OFFICER)
of
(TITLE OF OFFICER) (CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT)
corporation, on behalf of said corporation
(STATE OF INCORPORATION)
My commission expires: NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal )

VALUANT ENTERPRISES, INC. © ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEXICO » 10/99







